



Федеральное государственное бюджетное образовательное учреждение
высшего образования

**Российская академия народного хозяйства и государственной службы
при Президенте Российской Федерации**

Олимпиада школьников РАНХиГС

Заключительный этап

Класс: 10

Профиль: ИНОСТРАННЫЙ (АНГЛИЙСКИЙ) ЯЗЫК

Фамилия: САВЧЕНКО

Имя: ТАИСИЯ

Отчество: ЛЬВОВНА

Страна: РОССИЙСКАЯ ФЕДЕРАЦИЯ

Регион: ЧЕЛЯБИНСКАЯ ОБЛАСТЬ

ВСЕГО СТРАНИЦ

	7
--	---

ПОДПИСЬ УЧАСТНИКА

Савченко



Вариант 2

№1(a)

1.) work

3.) ideas

2.) ~~my~~ push

4.) games

№1(b)

And the first thing is passion. Freeman Thomas says, "I'm driven by my passion". ~~driven~~ -sters do it for love, they don't do it for money. Carol Coletta ~~sa~~ says, "I would pay someone / to do what I do." And the interesting thing is, if you do it for love, / the money comes anyway.

№1(c)

1.) If "I" is stressed the sentence would mean that this ~~person~~ particular person is driven by passion.

2.) It would mean that the purpose of passion is to make this ~~person~~ person "driven".

3.) The speaker's choices contribute to underlining and maintaining the importance of passion.



N2

1.) I would make it private, because when you are known for technology, it should play no role if you have a wife or children. People are disturbed from innovation by this.

2.) While making major projects, I always think of what ~~is~~ would be best for my family right now, and ask them about that. However, they can't make decisions for me, ~~only~~ I may only consider their opinions.

3.) Everyone has their own path, lessons and values in this life. ~~the~~ Moreover, there's no right variant. So, if ~~the~~ my children need my help or advice, I would do so, but not lead them, through ~~this~~ ~~their~~ their lives.

4.) My product is supposed to be useful and effective. I ~~it~~ simply don't see it possible without sustainability. To ensure it, I scrupulously check on who I work with. I want my staff and coworkers to share the same ~~the~~ values.

5.) I have experienced ^a lot of criticism and setbacks. Now I don't think it's a big deal. If criticism is objective, I would consider it, other way ~~with~~ no criticism or setbacks can stop me.

6.) Never think of your ideas as of crazy ones. If you are determined, you can do anything. There's still much work to do but if you are not determined, there's no way to make those ideas real.



№3

1.) Unless conflicting priorities are resolved, productivity will decrease significantly.

The word "unless" is used to show significance of resolving conflicting priorities. With "if" the meaning would be reversed.

2.) Communication is an essential skill of success in modern workplace.

The noun underlines the value of it. The tone becomes more exact and direct.

3.) There is a global shift occurring in societal values toward sustainability.

This phrase shows that the process can't be broken by a man, it is occurring by itself.

4.) To thrive, organizations must embrace calculated risk-taking. The infinitive is used to tell what organizations should do for it; it makes more clear the goal and the acts.

5.) Were it not for technological advancements, this task would be impossible.

Conditional II is used. It implies that we currently have these advancements and, therefore, the task is possible.





№4

1.) B

After being unemployed for half a year Neil's situation hit down.

2.) B

Being so moody and unpredictable, Maggie may fly off the strap any moment.

3.) C

I was threatened by my neighbour to be sued for our conflict about property boundaries.

4.) A

It ~~was~~ ^{has} ~~showing~~ showered all night without letting up.

5.) C

If you have the most crucial ingredients, ^{for the recipe} you will be able to do without the others.

6.) A

~~Always having~~ Tara is already getting packed for India, as she has a passion for travelling.

7.) A

~~I think Ralph~~ It was harsh when you mentioned Ralph's forthcoming retirement, in my view.

8.) A

Ending half a year convalesce in a nursing home, Simon is lastly on the run.



9) ~~B~~ A

Many people aren't confident about opening their own business because of the economic situation.

10) A

You will be informed of any further changes in the examination specification.

№ 5

1 - c

5 - l

9 - k

2 - b

6 - h

10 - f

3 - e

7 - d

4 - a

8 - i

2) Scientific Article aims to tell about scientific progress. Usually it is for scientists or passionate enthusiasts in this field. Words such as ~~subject~~ "subject" or "object" are often used. Grammatically most of the text is in Passive Voice. It ~~describes~~ exactly describes the process.

4) Political Speech aims to make somebody do something. Usually it's for citizens of a particular country. The author normally uses addresses as "we", uses such word as "must", "today", "for the future".



5) Business News aims to give updates on economic situation. It is for businessmen/women, ~~eco~~ economists and etc. ~~For~~ There're results on the matter for a certain period of time. Also ~~comp~~ the author usually compares different statistics.

8) Historical Documentary Script aims to tell history of some country, but in an artistic form. It is ~~for~~ mostly for those who love history or live in this country. Such words as "battlefield" and "ready for battle ahead" are often used. ~~It makes~~ This genre makes history more romanticized.

9) Legal document aims to make something legal or illegal and fix formal events. It is usually for lawyers, court and so on. Such words as "guilty", "defendant", "court" are often used. ~~From~~ Passive Voice is used for formal writings.

10) Instruction Manual aims to tell how something works or should be assembled. It is for buyers and users. Such word as "first", "then" are often used. ~~It is~~ Grammatically most of the ~~text~~ verbs are infinitive.



№6

1.) ~~It~~ Sentence 4: not all of the people are inconsiderate and etc. ~~Some~~ We don't know ~~him~~ all of them, so we ~~are~~ can't make that judgement.

Corrected: some of the drivers in city centres ~~may~~ may be inconsiderate and care only about their own convenience.

2.) Sentence 5: it is a fallacy, because it says that banning cars would completely eliminate pollution issue. However, cars are not the only factor for pollution, so we ~~can't~~ it can't be ~~eliminated~~ completely eliminated by banning cars.

Correct: therefore, banning cars would ~~partly~~ ~~solve~~ be the first step to solution of air pollution and making cities cleaner.

3.) Sentence 4: it is a fallacy, because banning cars can't ensure absolute safety, as it is not the only factor for traffic accidents. ~~It~~ They are responsible for most of them, but not all of them.

Correct: For instance, if cars were banned, there would be much less accidents, giving more safety for pedestrians and cyclists.

